rom 990

Dapartment of tha Treasury
Internal Hevenue Service

Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Gode {except private foundations)

OMB Mo. 1545-0047

2018

Opén to Public
JInspection

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

p Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubiic.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019
B S;;ﬁg ;\gm; G Name of organization D Employer identification number
[ o | VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
i Doing business as 14-1338575
it Number and street (or P.0. box if reail is not delivered to street address) Room/suits | E Telephone number
[ |Fina P.0, BOX 219 (518)283-6500
Q%"Jm' Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code (i Grossrecelpts § 21,285,293,
Amended | WIYNANTSKILI.,, NY 12198 H{a) Is this a group return
(185%™ | F Mame and address of principal officer KAREN CARPENTER-PALUMBO for subordinates? [_Ives No
pendng | s AME AS C ABOVE Hib) ace all subordinates Included? || Yes [ [ No
[ Tex-oxempt siatus: 501(e)3) |1 50%c)( v {insertnod | | 4947@or [ ] 527 If "No.* attach a list. {see instructions)
J Wehsite: p» WWW . VANDERHEYDENHALL . ORG Hic) Group exemption number P

f organization: orporation | | Trust | | Assoclation || Otherp»

[ 'L voar of formation: 195 6] m State of legal domcile: NY

K _Form ¢
| Part 1| Summary
o 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: THE PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE OF
2 THE AGENCY I& TO PROVIDE EDUCATION AND RESIDENTIAL SERVICES TO
g 2 Check this hox - [:l if the organization discontinuad its oparations ar disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VL Ine 12) e 3 13
‘g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, fine 1) .. ... 4 13
@| B Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 {Part V, line 2a) 5 306
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (@S if NECESSAIY) _.........o.o.roeoeorooererecrsressser e 6 63
%| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), e 12 e 7a 0.
= b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T. line 38 .......ooooveeeniniininininne .. | 70 0.
Prior Year Current Year
ol 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) 443,514, 358,363.
2| 8 Program service revenue Part VIIL N 20) e 20,037,826, 20,817,880.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIll, galumn (), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 33,778, 37,704,
1 11 Other revenue Part VIII, column {A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and ‘I‘Ee) ________________________ 60,108. 42,492.
12 ‘Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 20,575,226.| 21,256,439,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part EX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A), lina 4) 0. 0.
p| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee beneiits {Part IX, column {A) Ines & 10y 15,443,945, 15,934,589,
2! 16a Professional fundraising fees {(Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... 0. 0.
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) 109,906. - ~ ' .
i} 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (&), fines 11a11d, 11f24e) . ... 4,616,773, 4,880,506,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 20,060,718. 20,815,095,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 514,508. 441,344,
s Beginning of Guirent Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (Part X, N8 16) .o 7,218,665, 7,191,298,
écj 21 Total fiabilities (Part X, € 28) oo 10,191 ,754. 10,333,221,
= Net assets offund balances, Subtractiine 21 fromline 20 ... -2,973,0889. -3, 141 i 923.
| Part lI | Signature|Block

Under penalties of pgr
trus, correct, ang cgmplete.

ry,

8o
¥4

at | have examined this returs, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the hes
n of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knuwledge

jr!my kntpuiedge and belief, it is

__"____’—!:‘_-ﬂ'—"‘

, L] X7
Sign S@am’re pf offic Date / /
Here KAREN C PENTER-PALUMBO, PRESIDENT AND CEO
Typs or print name and title
Print/Typa praparer's name Praparer's signature Datg Check [ ]| PTIN
Pald KARL . NEWTON, CPA /% /?/VW,Z, 06/10/20 Kot myed POOT0896%7
Preparer | Firm's name p MARVIN AND COMPANY, P.C. Frm'sElNp  14-1567343
Use Only | Firm's address g L1 BRITISH AMERICAN BLVD.
LATHAM, NY 12110-1405 Phoneno.b18-785-0134
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) Yos E___l No
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)

832001 12-87-18

SHE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 {2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC, 14-1338575  pPage?

Part (Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ll i isesseoaseesoassonaasto g ea ee szt et u syt ypgme e e s ae e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

OUR MISSTION: ENPOWERING YOUTH, INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES TO BUILD
BRIGHTER FUTURES. AT VANDERHEYDEN, OUR CARING AND PROFESSIONAL STAFF
WORKS HARD TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH THE SKILLS NECESSARY TO ENHANCE
SELT-ESTEEM AND SELF-CONFIDENCE, AND TO ENGAGE IN EXPERIENCES THAT

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were nat listed on the

2
prior Form 980 or 990-E27 I:]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... [ lves No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule G.

4  Dascribe the organization’s program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {Expenses $ 4 T 605 r 2 6 5. including grants of § ) (Revenua$ 4 r 670 r 231, )
EDUCATION - FOSTERS COOPERATIVE LEARNING AND INDIVIDUAL INSTRUCTION TO
PREPARE STUDENTS FOR COMMUNITY SCHOOLS. IT IS A REGISTERED SECONDARY
SERVING APPROXIMATELY 90 STUDENTS.

4h (Code: )(Expansa=5$ 5 I 348 z 372 . including grants of § ) (Ravanua$ 6 ) 415 ¥ 839 - )
RESTDENTIAL - RESIDENTTIAL PROGRAMS PROVIDES COMMUNITY LIKE SETTING ¥OR
EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED AND ABUSED CHILDREN AND YOUNG ADULTS THROUGH A
SMALIL GROUP SETTING WITH A NEED OF SUPERVISION. APPROXIMATELY 71
CLTIENTS SERVED.

4 {Goda: } {Expenses § 4,776,2 55, including grants of § } {Revenus § 5,173, 120. )
COMMUNITY RESIDENCE - RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM PROVIDES COMMUNITY LIKE
SETTING FOR MENTALLY RETARDED AND DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED THROUGH A
SMALI: GROUP SETTING WITH MINIMUM SUPERVISION. APPROXIMATELY 61 CLIENTS
SERVED. :

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expensas $ 3 ) 870 I 737, Inoluding grants of § )} {Revenua$ 4 i 574 s 637. )

4e Total program service expenses 18,600,629,

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575  Page3

[[Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947{2)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1 YRS, " COMPIGIE SCIBOUIE A ...v.ovosvs e ceeeeeeeve e sbecsees a2 o8 o8 s 0 s b 1| X
2 |s the organization raquired to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ..., 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in Opposltlon to candldates for
public offlce? If "Yas, " complete SEREOUIE G, PAET .. ..o receeiieceeue s ssess et 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the arganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a saation 501(h} election in effact
during the tax year? i *Yos," complete SEhediile C, PATEH ..o cemiissss et beis s s b s 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501{c){d), 501(c)(5), or 501 {c){(B) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 i "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... 5 X
6 Did the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investrent of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | [ X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedula D, Partll.........c.oovmemnmiiinns 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCHEOUIE D, PATE ML oo oeesoee s oo e oo s eeeoemssessessess s AR 1010 8 X
g Did the organization report an ameunt in Part X, line 21, for escrow ar custadial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part ¥; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Ves," compPlate SCHBOLIE D, PAM IV ..o ceeeemeeeeee oottt e e b 208 9 X
10  Did the arganization, directly or through a re!ated organization, hald assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowmsents? Jf "Yas," complete Schedula D, Parf Vot e 10| X
11  lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes, " then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vili, IX, or X
as appticable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, huildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
BVl et oeti oo e AR R Ma} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl et s 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program ralated in Pari X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 Jf "Yes, " complete SCheaie Dy, PAIT VI ... .ooowrecueeceeeerosisismeeo s ssss s onmomencesses 11c X
d Did the organization raport an amount for other assets in Pait X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, lina 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SCHatle D, PArt IX ... eessstersses e o s s s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amaunt for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part X .....oceeue.. 118 | X
f Did the organization's separate of consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X o L1 X
42a Did the organization obtain separate, independant atdited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes," complate
SONEUUIE D, PAHSE XL AN XH —oeooe oo eeveeeeeoeeeoemseeeee et s o111t RS8R 12a | X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
I "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xtand X! is optional  ...ccoeeee. 12b X
43 ls the organization a school described in section 170{)IHANIN? IF "Yes, " complete Schedie £ e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mora? Jf "Yes," complote Schedule F, Pars 1 AN IV ..ot 14b X
15 Did the organization repott on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or ather assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes, " complote Schedula F, Parts 1antd IV ... e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, coluran (A), line 3, mors than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? f "Yes, " complate Schedule F, Parts ANt IV ..o 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
colurmn {A), lines 8 and 1187 1f "Ves," compIete SENBOIE G, PAIT T ... eeeeeeisistss bt sebmsase e 17 .S
18  Did the organization raport more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and conttibutions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ... 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of grass income from gamsng actwntles on Part Vlll Ime 9a’7 If "Yes
COMIEIE SCHEAUID Gy PAI I ...ovooeveeooeeoosseeeeeee e s sese s e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf *Yes, ® complete Schedtils H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance ta any domestic organization ar
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A}, line 12 _Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule ), Paris 1An0 I s s, ] 21 X
Form 990 (2018)
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Farm 990 (2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575  page4d

[Rart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules wontinued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 22 Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule ), Parts and Il . e |22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI}, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensaﬂon of the organlzatlon B current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?  jf "Yes," complete
SORBAUIE U oo ee e oo £ b 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as oi the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer finas 24b through 24d and complete
Schedula K. If "No," go to line 26a .. o 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax axempt bonds beycnd atemporary penod exception? e —— i | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXBXEIMIPE BONUST oot ceeeeeetsscossamansssmsesssseae e anas e T reme ot s bs s e s 4848 o bR 24¢
d Did tha organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tima during theyear? . .. ... 24d
25a Section 504{c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes,* complete Schedula L, Part! ..o 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the arganization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 |f "Yes," camplete
SOREAUIE L, PAIET oo oo e eeeeeevoseeeeeaeoeee oo oebsssss e 48 25b X
28  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directars, trustees, key employees, highast compensated employees, or disqualified persons? Jf "Yes,"
COMPIBIE SCABOLIE Ly PO I . ooeeo oo ceceeeeeoastsie oot o RS 1S 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contrbutor or employes thereof, a grant selsction committee member, orto a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... 27 X
28  Was the arganization a party to a business transaction with one of the foI|owsng parties {see Schedu!e L Part IV ' '
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or kay employee? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV .o 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, diractor, trustes, or key employes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part oo 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArtIY ..o 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yas," complete Schadule M ......cococins 28 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
a1 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatronsq
I "Yas," COMPIELE SCREOLIE N, PAI T .o oot emss e eeacbs s s e £ 220 0 31 X
42 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jjf "Yes," complete
SENEAUIE N, PAIFH oot eems bt ts et oo eee A4 ARt L RS T e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 Jf "Yes, " complete SCHEAUIE B, PAt 1 ....occoccvuumerrreeimsmmssss e ceessesss s cnssenneconees 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxahle entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part i, lil, or IV, and
PAFEVBE T oooooeoeooeos oo oo oo e e oeeeseeeeeee oo os s 80 e L a4 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)7 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512)(13)?7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 oo 35h
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yas," complete Schedule R, Part Vi line 2 . . 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of lts actmtnes ihrough an entsty that is not a reiated orgamzatlon
and that is freated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part {1 R 37 X
a8  Did the organization comple{e Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . as | X
I Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comphance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponss ornote to any fine inthis Part V. e [::}
Yes | No
fa Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ... |12 a1l e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable 1h 0
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming _ )
{gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINEIS? | ..o e, | BO £
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575  pageb

{Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance gontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, '
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. ... [ 24 306
b it at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? ... op | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to g-file (see instructions) e )
4a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No® to jine 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduie O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an intarest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or othar financial account)? ... 4a x
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: R :
See instructions for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). . .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5h X
¢ [f "Yas" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .. ... s 5c
Ba Does the organization have annual gross receipis that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were hat tax deductible as charitable CONtHBUTIONS? oot eraa s e ee e seecee s e sarains 6Ga X
b I "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions ar gifts
were NOT1ax DEOUCHIIET oot meee st e e caeces e acmnae s a4 a4 2SR RS RS bR LS &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ) B
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payoer? | 7a £
b [f "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7hb
& Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible parsonal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . : 7c X
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 f:led durzng the year l Td , ' '
e Did the organization receive any funds, diractly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit coniract? Te
f Did the organization, duting the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? i i
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fite Form 8889 as requlrad’? . |L7a
h |f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 ‘Th
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ;
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duting the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. )
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsaring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sh
10  Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, I8 12 s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Entet:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . LKA
b Grass income from other sources (Do not net amounts due of patd to other sources agalnst
amounts dua of recaived fromthemy) ... 11b B
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt chantab!e trusts. Is ihe orgamzatlon flllng Form 990 in !leu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... [ 12b ‘
13  Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed 1o fssue qualified health plans in more than one state? |, ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repart on Schedule O. s
b Enter ihe amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | 13c :
14a Did tha organization receive any paymants for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? |f "No," provide an explanation In Schedule O ..o 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,600,000 in remuneration of
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N N : - )
16  ls the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yas," complete Farm 4720, Schedule O. ' '
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018) VANDERHEEYDEN HALIL, INC. 14-1338575  pPageb
| Part Vi l Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach “Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response

{o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, dascribe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Sehedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in this Part M e reeerissveeszansiosesassassrereriasssiiiazzzreensbeere g
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No

13

4a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a
1f thera are material differences in voting rights among menbers of tha gaverning body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authosity to ar executive cominittes or similar committee, explain in Schadule O.
b Enter the number of voting mambers mcluded in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1h 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, frustes, or key employesa?
4 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervnsmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employeesto a management company or othet person? e
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Ferm 980 was filed? ...
Pid the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have MEmbers of STOCKNOIABIET ... ....e..oooooeeeeeesissessiseeeesscseeresssrass s ssmre s
7a Dld the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elec:t or appoint one or
nare members of the GOVEINING BOTY? . o oo rs et ceeceseseeaneees s s nE e e 2SS e
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persans other than the OVEMING BOUY? . i e S
8  Did the organization contempazaneously documest the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? .
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of tha governmg body?
9 ls there any officer, director, irustee, or key employea listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? Jf "Yes " provide the pames and addresses in Schedile O
Sec“on B. Policies his Saction B requests information abaut policies not requirad by the intemnal Bevenue Code )

&
o [ | [

bR A T b

-
o
b

o
C
B4 (P4

Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the crganization have local chapters, branches, oF affIFAIEST e reser s e es s et
b If "Yes," did the organization have writtan policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSAST . reieiecreeeeenaecnes 10b

11a Has ihe organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body befare filing the form? iia

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interast policy? Jf "No," go 0 iN@ 13 oo 12a

b Were officers, direciors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually inferasts that could giva rise to conflicts? ... [12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe

S

i2¢
13
14

in Schedule O how this was done ..........
13 Did the arganization have a written whlstleblower poElcy?
14  Did the organization have a written document retantion and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporangous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top managemant official
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZation ... s
If "Yas" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions),
18a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a ) )
taxahle ety QUANG TG YEAET . oo oecitiessmemees et reerestustsmromeseeeassanmas e 4b s Sem eSS S 16a X
b I “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or pracedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
axempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
47  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NY
418 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A If applicable), 990, and 980 -T (Section 501 (cH3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own wabsite I:I Another's website - Upon request [:] Other (explain in Schedule Q)
1g Desctibe in Schadule O whether {and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, contlict of interast policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records -
KAREN CARPENTER-PALUMBO - 518-283-6500
P.O. BOX 219, WYNANTSKILL, NY 12198

832006 i2-3i-18
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Form 990 {2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 page?
Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or pote to any lineinthisPatVIE o nieeeencn g f:]

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee
1a Complets this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

 List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whather individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current kay emplayaas, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employess {other than an officer, directar, trustes, or key employae) who received report-
able compeansation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 fram the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist afl of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employeas who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compeansation from the organizaticn and any related organizations,
® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of repertable compensation frem the arganization and any related organizations,
List persons in the following order. individual trustees or diractors; institutional trusteas; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

{A) (B) {C) {D} {E} (F}
Name and Title _ Average | . nmc'f; Si?::ﬁ:ihan oo Reportabl.e Reportable Estimated
hours pet | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week wifieer and a diraolor/iruslac) from from related other
{ist any g the organizations comgensation
hoursfor |57 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fram the
related é 2 . % (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations| & [ = % |E and related
below ?E 21l 5 5 organizations
ne)  |E|Z |5 |3 IEE 5
(1) BETHANY R, SMITH 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{2) DEIRDRE BRODIE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{3) ELAINE PHELAN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) JAMES FARANDA 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) JAMES STONE 2.00
BOARD: PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JOHN N. MORLEY, MD 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. Q. 0.
(7} JOHK TAURIELLO 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ILAURA L, DELLON 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(9} MELISSA CLEMENT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MICHAEL V. BARRETT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) PAUL F. MACTIELAK, ESQ. 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. g. 0.
{12) WILLIAM KOESTER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PATRICK HUGHES 2.00
PAST PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(14) KAREN CARPENTER PALUMBO 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 195,506, 0. 16,838.
{15) LISA WAPPI 40.00 '
PRINCIFAL X 96,230, 0. 21,302,
{16) LORI EASON 40,00
VICE PRESIDENT AND CAO X 109,538. 0. 21,220.
{17) MARY BETH CARMAN 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 101,334, 0. 18,741,

832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 Page8
ﬁ-"éi’t Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees_jconiinted)
{A) (B) (C) D} (E) (F}
Name and title Average | n":; S:’frt!io‘,’:mﬂn e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bay, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offfcer and a director/trustes) fram from related other
istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & - organization {W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related | £} & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g |e and related
below 2| |2128 = orgahizations
(i8) MAURA PSOINOS 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT OF COMMUNIT X 97,035, 0. 1,294.
1B SUBOTAL ..ot . 599,643, 0. 79,385.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total{add fines b and 16) ... . | 599,643. 0. 79,395,
o Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repartable
compensaiion from the organization - 3
Yeos | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directer, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on '
fine 1a? Jf "Yas," compleie Schedule J For SUCH INAIVIBUA]  _......c..ooocoiiiierieri et e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization )
and related organizations greater than $150,000? Jf "Yas," complete Schedule J for such individual ... a | X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services o o
rendered 1o the organization? Jf "Yes, ® complete Schedifle J for SUCH DBISON «.eeeceeersonniinessernusisaaiascsemnenz e it o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contracters that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) B (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST INC.
PO BOX 8000089, KANSAS CITY, MO 64180 FLEET MANAGEMENT 233,503.
5YSCO FOODS
ONE LIEBICH LANE, HALFMOON, NY 12065 FOOD DISTRIBUTOR 210,531,
OMNICARE INC.
PO BOX 78000, DETROIT, MI 48278 PHARMACY 178,694,
BST & CO. CPA'S, LLP ACCOUNTING
26 COMPUTER DRIVE, ALBANY, NY 12205 CONSULTANTS 166,783.
LONG ENERGY
2880 CURRY ROAD, SCHENECTADY, Ny 12303 HEAT/UTILITIES 144,589.
2 Total number of independent contractors including but not limited to those listad above) who received more than S
$100,000 of compensation fram the organization 5 Ll :
Form 990 2018)

832008 12-31-18



Form 990 {2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC, 14-1338575 Page9

| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any line in this Part LY 1| O PO U PO VPP O UU OO VO PP PPT PP Pp [:]
o A

{B) (D)
Total revenua Related or Unrolated H?venue excluded
exempt function business m?ﬁ?{gﬁgder

revenue ravenue 512 - hi4

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b
Fundraising events 1c
Related arganizations ... (1d
Government grants {coniributions) | 1e 189,969,
Al ather contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included ahove 1 168,394,

oo o O T o

Nongcash contributions includad in lines 1a-1% $
Total, Add Tnes 181w B 358,363,
Business Code;
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 900098 13,930,444, 13,930,444,
MEDICALD 900099 6,742,671, 6,742,671,
MISCELLANEOUS 900089 144,765, 144 765,

[1a]

onfributions, Gifts, Grants

=3

Program Service
Revenue

All other program service revenus N
Total Add lines 2a-2f e > 20,817,830,
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amoUnts) ...
Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 2
ROVAIHRS oo ooovo oo pmsssssges s sniss s csssignsze P
(i) Real (i) Personal

[ -~ o o 0 oo

- 37,704, 37,704,

E-N

o

Grossrents .. ...
Lass: rental expenses ..,
Hental income or {loss) ..
Net rental income of OS5} ..o »
Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or ather basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor{loss) .
d Net gain or {oss)
8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions raparted on fine 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 a 71,346,

b less: direct eXpenses |, .......eeeeeenn b
Net Income or {loss) from fundraising events ... |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, fine 19 ... @
b Less: direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activitles ... | -

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances _, ... a
Less: cost of goods sold
Nef income or (loss) from sales of nvertory ... B

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

Lo o TN

Other Revenue

42,492, . . ' - 42,492,

=3

3]

All other revenue ...
Total, Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenus. See Instructions

832009 12-31-18
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21,256,439, 20,817,880, 0. 80,196,
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Form 880 (2018)

VANDERHEYDEN HALL,

INC.

14-1338575

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501{c)4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete coluinn (A),

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in this Part B i iiiiiiiiieiuggriieeeseeciie s e

L]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g(\p))enses Prograsr?)service Managég)tan‘c and Fun lrja)ising
7b, 85, 9h, and 10b of Part VIlL expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and othar assisiance to domastic organizations o

and domastic governments. See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domastic
individuals, See Part IV, ine 22 | ...
a  Granis and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part ¥V, lines 16 and 16 ..
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 720,415, 664,897. 55,518.
6 Compansation not included abave, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)BY .........
7 Othersalaries and Wages ., .............occocvins 12, 375,312, 11,808 ,999 « 565, 313,
g  Pension plan accruals and conteihistions (inciutle
sacticn 407{k) and 403{b} employer contribusions) 55,4580, 55,490.

g Otheremployee benefits ... 1,786,958, 1,717,225, 67,757, 1,976.
10 Payroll taXes ... 996,414, 803,465. 89,1189, 3,830.
41 Fess for services {non-employess):

a Management | ...
B Legal e
& AGCOUMENG ..o
d Lobbying | ...
e Prafassional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. {Jf line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 17,731, 12,461, 4,323, 947.
13 OFfice BXPENSES . oo 45,581. 22,811, 22,586, 184.
14 Information technology e
15 Royallies . ...
16 OCCUPANGY oo eeeeeeeeseee e 380,482, 347,017, 32,727, 738,
S E A 1 OO O——— 165,648. 156,679, 8,860. 109.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Gonferences, conventions, and meetings . 34,175, 18,338, 15,837.
20 SISt 323,006. 296, 444, 26,562.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 634,898, 609,562, 25,023, 313.
23 Insurance 267,656. 255,891, 10,096, 1,6689.
24 Othar expenses. itemizs expanses not covered ' ' ’ ' ' B
above. (List miscellangous expenses in lina 24e. If line
24a amount exceads 10% of line 25, column {A) :
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schadule 0.) : -
a BEQUIPMENT RENTAL 513,610, 480,218, 32,602, 789,
p PLANT AND EQUIPMENT MAT 469,781, 381,995, 69,460, 18,326,
¢ FOOD 440,927, 426,930, 13,026. 971.
d SUPPLIES 402,072, 363,718, 26,640, 11,713,
e All other expenses 1,184,939, 797 ,874. 374,242, 12,823.
25  Total functional expenses. Add linas 1 thraugh 24e 20,815,095.] 18,600,629. 2,104 ,560. 109,906.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educational campalgn and fundraising sallcitation.
Check hera - L_:I i following SOP 98-2 {ASG 658-720}
Form 990 p2018)
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Form 990 {2018)

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

14-1338575 page 1l

[Part X' [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X

{A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
{1 Cash - nondnterestbearing ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestrnents 238,168.] 2 361,727,
3 Pledges and grants receivahle, net 20,000.] s 20,000.
4 ACCOUNES 18CEIVADIE, NOY ||| .\iiiroicecevecesssis e siss s 2,532,322.] 4 2,810,275.
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, o ' ' :
frustess, key employees, and highest compensated employges. Complete . ;
Pari B of Schedule L ... . e 5
6 Loans and othar receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)}, persons describad in section 4968{c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of saction 501({c){@) voluntary
2 employess' beneficiary organizations (see inste). Complete Part Il of Seh L. . 5]
| 7 Notes and 10ans reGeVabIE, Mo _____.o.cromsisr 7
< | 8 Inventories fOrsale OrUSe . ... e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 117,97 6.] 9 155, 190.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost of other S ' o -
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a| 18,424,291, o
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... job| 16,136,892, 2,802,044, 10¢ 2,287,399,
11 Investments - publicly tradad sscurities ... 1t
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 1,304,528, 12 1,373,080,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part 1V, line 11 13
14 Intangible asSES || ..o s 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 17 203,627.] 15 183,627.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34] .............................. 7, 218, 665.] 18 7, 191 ' 298,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,153,891.] 17 2,025,107,
18 GRS PAYADIE e e 18
19 DAfErTed rOVEAUE ... . __...ccoooooocosssererermseeeemsssrs s sseessscesesiosernnnies 541,950.] 19 271,481.
20 Tax-exempt bond llablllfles ........................................................................... 20
24 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, direciors, frustees,
E‘_’ key employaes, highest compensated employess, and disqualified persons, B
2 Gormplete Partll of Schadule L ... cconeeriersesmnerrssooeeee 22
3 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrefated third parties ... 5,949,305.] 23 5,888,260.
24 Unsecurad notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including faderal income tax, payables to related third
patties, and other liabilities not incleded on lines 17-24). Camplete Part X of
SONEAUIE D oo eeeeeos oo eeeeess e ess s s cersrsse s 1,506,604.] 25 2,148,373,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 10, 191 ' 754.1 26 10, 333 . 221.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here »- - and - '
2 complete [ines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, o o o
8 | 27 Unrostrioted NOtASSEIS ..__...o.cccoororreoerseorssssssnmsenrerssssssossosencr ~3,146,863.| 27| -3,374,750.
= |28  Temporarily restricted net assets 173,774, 23 232,827,
ﬂ 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
L‘E Organizations that do not fallow SFAS 117 {ASC 958}, check here | 2 D -
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current FURAS e evaea s 30
ﬂ a1 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund e, 3
W a2 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z 193 Totalnet assets or fund DAANGES . oo eesreeseeemsssereeesens -2,973,089.] a3 -3,141,923.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 7,218,665, 24 7,191,258,

a32011 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC,

14-1338575 pagel2

[ Part’ Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schadule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Park X i

1 Total revenue {must equal Part Viil, column {A), line 12) 1 21,256,438,
2 Tatat expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 20,815,095,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 o, a3 441 ,344.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equat Part X line 33 column (A}) 4 -2,973,089.
5 Net unrealized gains (jossas) on investments 5 42,298.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 lnvestment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes In net assats or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) R A ~652,476.
40 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X llne 33
colurmn (BY) ... 10 -3,141,823,
Part Xi] Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in Thig Part Xl ooeoeeeieees s ceein it ite e sme s s
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ 1 cash [X] Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O, )
2a  Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
C] Separate basis El Consolidatad basis [:l Both consclidated and separate basis 7
b Ware the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e . 2b| X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate bas&s
consolidated basis, or both:
- Separate basis [ 1 Gonsolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yas" 1o line 2a or 2h, does the organization have a committee that assumes rasponsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . 2¢ | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explam in Schedule O. '
3a As a result of a federal award, was the erganization required to undergo an audit o audits as set forth in the Single Audit
AGt and OMB CIFGUIRE A-TEBT oo estiaseaee et e s seesreee s enmeee o e s e ma s SR bt ems A AER S e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? 1§ the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps taken to undsrgo such audits 3h
Form 990 (2018)
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S ULE A - . - OMB No. 1545-0047
(Ffﬁi‘; or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 2 0 1 8
4947{a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust. : = -
Departmert of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Farm 890-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.govw/Farm@g0 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection

Employer identification number

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, TNC. 14-1338575h

| Part] | Reason for Public Gharity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 thraugh 12, check only one box.)

1 !:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T70{b}{1){(A}(i}.
{1 Aschool described in section 170{b){(1)(A){i)). {Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 980-E4).}
[1 Ahospitat or a caoperative hospital service organization desctibed in section 170(b){1)(A)ili}.
[ ] Amedical research organization operated in cenjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A}iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a collage or univarsity owned or oparated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){Al(iv). (Complete Part IL.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmantal unit described in section 170{b){1){A){v}.
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the ganeral public described in
section 170(b)(1)[A)vi). (Camplete Part I1)
A commuriity trust described in section 170{b}{1){A){vi). {Cornplete Part i)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nen-land-grant college of agriculture (sea instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

Name of the organization

HooN

university:
An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related o its exempt furictions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mora than 33 /3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875
See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part Il
11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization orgarized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry aut the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) of section 502{a)(2}. See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of suppotiing organization and complete lines 128, 12f, and 12g.
a | | Typel A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported arganization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

0 0080 0

10

organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand B.

b D Type 1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C.

c |::| Type ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supparted organization{s) {see instructicns). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:] Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (sea instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.,

-] l:l Check this box if the. crganization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type il

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functicnally integrated supporting organization.

f FEnter the number of supported Organizations || ... e s [
g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i} Name of supported {ii) EIN {tii} Type of organizatian in!wlmfrl f?v%ﬁ%ﬁ?”ﬂﬁﬁﬁrﬁﬁ (v) Amount of manetary {vi) Amount of other
1A your goveming documents |

{described on lings 1-10

abave fsee instruations) Yes No support (see instructions) | support {see Instructions)
see insthlo

organization

Tolal . ‘
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. asz021 101112 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedufe A (Form 930 or 99062y 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 141338575 page2
| Partll| Support Schedule for Organizaiions Described in Sections T70[b)A){AYiv) and T70{m)(1){A)(v))

{Complate only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organizatien failed to qualify under Part |1, If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Co not
include any *unusual grants.”) | 165,805,1 219,112.] 281, 993.| 443 ,513.] 342,416.| 1452839.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facifities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total Add lines 1 through3 .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (cther than a
govemmental unit or publicly
suppoerted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

{a} 2014 {h) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

165,805.] 219,112.] 281,993, 443,513.] 343,416, 1452839,

coluran (§ . R . o BTN g
6 Public support. subkast line 5 from line 4. c : Tl o 1452839.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {o fiscal year beginning in) » {a} 204 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f} Total
7 Amounts fromlined ... 165,805.] 219,112.| 281 ,993. 443,513, 342,416,] 1452839,

8 Gross incoma from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

g Net income from unrelated business
activities, whethar or not the
husiness is regularly carried on

10 Other incomea, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Part VL) .

17,052.] 36,124.] 34,929.| 33,778.| 37,704, 159,587,

169,900, 194,756, 260,52_6. 162,822.] 187,257.] 975,261.

41 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2587687.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, eto. (see INSEUGHONSE] ettt s e e e ereemeec e b nes 12 l 18,331,585,
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, sesond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a secticn 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DX and stap RETe ...ucssis s sos oz s s pesses s ecosesraiat s Sl
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column {f) 14 56.14 %
15 Public support percantage from 2017 Schedula A, Part I, line 14 T i | 56.47 %
162 33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 Is 33 1/3% or mere, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. 1f the organization did not chack a box on fine 13 ar 16a, and lina 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OFgANIZALION .. e >[:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, ar 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization
mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... > [:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meats the ugacte-and-clfcumnstances” test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P [::]

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 174, or 17k, checlk this box and see instructions ..., D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2018
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Schedula A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HOALL, INC,

14-1338575 Page 3

| Pait Il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL If the arganization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, pleasa complote Part [.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning tn) - {a} 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017

{e) 2018

{f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual granis.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formad, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross raceipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenuas levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 Tha value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 throughb ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
4 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts includad on lines 2 and 8 recelved
frem other than disqualified persons that
axceed the greater of $5,000 o 1% of the
amount cn¥ins 13 for theyear .

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Sublracllma?cfrumlfneﬁ)

Section B. Total Support

fe) 2018

{f) Total

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a} 2014 {b} 2015 {c} 2016 {d) 2017
g Amountsfromline6 ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unzelated business taxable income
(fess section 511 taxes) from husinesses
acquired after June 30, 1675

cAddlines 10aand 10b . ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether ar not the business is
regularly caiedon

12, Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) -
13 Total support. {Add linas 9, 105, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

check this box and stop here .......

»[ |

Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 8, column {§), divided by line 13, column ) ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2017 Scheduls A, Part lll, line 15 .. 16 %

Section D. Computation of Invesiment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 106, column {f), divided by line 13, column () ... 17 %
18 %

18 Investment income perceniage fram 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, Tine T e e

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, | the organization dict not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/8%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization ...
20 Private foundation, I the organization did not check a box en line 14, 193, or 19k, check this box and see instructions _ ...........

>

]
]

832023 10-11-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sactions A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part i, complete
Sactions A, D, and E, If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed hy nrame in the organization's goverming ‘ :
documents? J "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designaicd by

class or purpose, describe the designation, if histaric and conilnuing relationship, explain.
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS datermination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (9? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)1) or (2).
3a Did the organization have a supported organization desctibed in section 501 )4, (B), or (BY? Jf "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.
b Did the organization confirm that each supportad organization qualified under section 501 (c)4), (&), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? ff "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the

3b

organizaiion made the determination.
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(BY
purposes? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c_

4a Was any supported organization nat organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? Jf

"Vas," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer {b) and {c) below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? [f "Yes," describe in Part VL how the organization had stich control and discration
clespite baing controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

_4a

4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
undar sections 5071{c){3) and 509(a)(1) or (27 Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support io the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

DUIDOSES.

8a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? K "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c} helow {if applicable). Also, provide detall In Part Vi, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supparted organizations added, substifutsd, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such actlon;

(ifi) the authorily under the organization's organizing docurnent authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action )
5a

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
b Type | or Type 1l only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already N
designated in the organization’s organizing document? &h
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event heyend the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide suppart {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other suppotting organizatiens that also
support ar benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported crganizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI,

7  Did the organization provide a grant, [oan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4858{c)(3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7), 7

8 Did the organizaticn make aloan o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858} nat desctibed in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part [ of Scheduie L {Form 830 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly of indirectly at any time during the tax year by one ar more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4846 {other than foundation managars and organizations describad

in section 509(a)1) or (207 f “Yes," provide detail In Part VL. 9a
b Did ane or more disqualified persans (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which :
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,
¢ Did a disqualified petson (as defined in lina 9a) have an ownarship interest in, or derive any personat benefit )
from, assets in which the supporting organizaticn aiso had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detali in Part V1. 9c
i0a Was the organization subject to the excess businass holdings rules of section 4943 because of saction o
4943{f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Hi nonfunctionally integrated

b

supporting organizations)? Jf "Yas,” answer 10b below, 10a

b Did the crganization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

___ determine whether the praanization had excess business holdings.) 10b

832024 10-11-18 Schedule A {Farm 980 or 980-EZ) 2018




Schedule A {Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC, 14-1338575 pages
[Part IV Supporting Organizations gontinyed)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the Tollowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or tagether with persons describad in (b) and (c)
below, the govemning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
o AZ35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" {o a. b, or c. provide detail in Part VI. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activitles. If the organizalion had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint andfor remove directors or frustees ware allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or resiriclions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the bensfit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization{s) that operated, supenvised, or controlled the supporting organization? )f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such henefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization{s) that operated,

suparvised, or conirofled the supporting arganization
Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the erganizaion’s directors or trustees during the tax ysar also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, * describa in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vasted in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s)

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth menth of the
organization's tax year, {) a written notice desctibing the type and amount of suppert provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of tha Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notificaiion, and (i) copies of the

organization’s goverming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported ‘
organization(s) or [} setving on the governing hody of a supported organization? f *No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and confinuous working reiationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's invesiment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assats at all imes during the tax year? jf "Yas," describe In Part VI the role the organization's

. supparted organizations played in this regard,
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next io the method that the organization used to safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instru ctions}.
a %:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its suppotted organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
c {::] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supporied a government entiy (see instructions,
2 Activities Test. Answer {a} and (b} below. Yes
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supparted organization(s) to which the organization was respansive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constifuted substantially all of jis activities,
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the arganization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in PartVl the
reasons far the organization's position that lis supported arganization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Suppotted Organizations. Answer (a) and {b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint o elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of sach of the supported organizations? Provide defails in Part VL
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degres of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of iis supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard, 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or S906-EZ) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

14-1338575 Page 6

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 I:J Check hera if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a gualifying trust on Nav. 20, 1870 (explain in Part VI) See instructions. All
ather Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must camplete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

o5 b (G [N =

@ |01 R L0 N

Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservaiion, ar
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-

8 Adjusted NetIncome (subtract lines5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(M) Prior Year

(B} Current Year
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exemptuse asseis (sea
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total {add lines 1a, 15, and 16)

id

Qoo (0 T |

Discount claimad for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI}:

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exemptuse assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

]

N

Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amourt,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[ I L I o I £

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o i~ iy (On [

Section G - Distributable Amount

Currant Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (fram Section A, line 8, Column A}

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, Yine 8, Column A)

Enter greater of fine 2 or line 3

Income fax imposed in prior year

{4 B 5N [V )L B

C (Gn [ G0 N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract fine 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

6

7 |:] Chack here if the current year is the organization's firstas a nonfunctionally integrated Type 1l supporting organization (see

instructions).
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

14-1338575 page7

[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Arounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposss

2

Amounts paid to parform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizatians, in excess of income jrom activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assats

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in_Part V). Sea instructions.

Totat annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

0|~ [ [ s

Distributions to atientive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part Vl). See instructions.

Distributable amaunt for 2018 from Section G, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions)

10

Excess Distributions

{ii) (i}
Underdistributions Pistributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount far 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions.

Fxcass distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through &

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

K ™0 jo |0 [T

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see institictions)

Remainder. Subtract nas 3g, 8h, and 3i from 3f,

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistrinutions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior fo 218, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. Ses instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions,

Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3
and 4c,

Breakdown of ine 7.

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o | (& |5 |

Excess from 2018

832027 10-11-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 9007 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

14-1338575 Pages

Part VIT Supplemental Information. Provide the expla
Part IV, Sectlon A, lines 1, 2, 8b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93,
tine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |
Secticn D, lines B, 6, and 8; and Part V, Secti
{See instructions.)

V, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a,

nations required by Part i, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or $7b; Part [#, fine 12;

@b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
on E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE A, PART IT,

LINE

EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

QTHER INCOME

2014 AMOUNT: $§ 169,5800.
2015 AMOUNT: § 194,756,
2016 AMOUNT: & 260,526,
2017 AMOUNT: § 162,822,
2018 AMOUNT: § 187,257,

832028 10-11-18
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 1 8

or 980-FF) . . ;
Department of the Tressury P Go to www.irs.govw/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Ravenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-EZ B01{c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c){3) axempt private foundation

Form 29C-PF

A9471a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 oodgnd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is coverad by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a saction 501(c)(7), (8), or {1 0) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Bule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890PF that received, during the ysar, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money of
property) from any one contributor. Gomplete Parts [ and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 601{c)(3) filing Form 890 or Q90-E7 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a)(1) and 170{b)}{1)(A)vd), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2), Part I}, line 13, 16a, or 46b, and that recelved from
any one contributor, during the year, total cantributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on {i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h;
or {ji) Form $90-EZ, line 1, Complete Parts [and 1.

[:] For an arganization described in section 501(c){7), {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contiibutor, during the
year, tatal cantributions of more than $1,000 gxclusively for religious, charitahle, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
pravention of cruslty to children of animals. Complete Parts | {entering "N/A” in celumn. (b) instead of tha contributor name and address),

1L, and L

|:§ For an arganization deseribed in section 501{)(7}, ), ar (1 0) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for raligious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totated more than $1,000, If this box
Is checked, enter hera the total contributions that were received during the year for an  exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,,
purpose. Don't complete any of the paris unless the General Rule applias to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charlitable, eta., contributions totaling $5,000 or more durind the YEar ... » &

Caution: An organization that isn't coverad by the General Rule and/ar the Special Rules doasn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Patt IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 9890°F, Part i, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet tha filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Ferm 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PT) {2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC,

Employer identification number

14-1338575

‘Part!  Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b) {c} {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP 4+ 4 Tatal contributions Type of cantribution
1L PHE ROBINSON FAMILY FOUNDATION Person |
Payroli ]
122 PERALTA AVE 12,000. Noncash [}
{Complete Part |i for
MILL VALLEY, CA 94541 nohcash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Taotal contributions Type of contribution
2 | US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION- TITLE T Person
Payroll ]
400 MARYLAND AVE, SE 62,067, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20202 noncash conttibutions.}
(a) (b (c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION- TDEA Person
Payrell ||
89 WASHINGTON AVE 100,900, Noncash | |
{Complete Part 1l for
ALBANY, NY 12234 noncash cantributions.)
{a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
ITNSURANCE INDUSTRY CHARITABLE
4 | FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
1999 AVENUE OF THE STARS, SUITE 1100 50,000. Noncash ||
‘ (Comptate Part i for
.OS ANGELES, CA 80067 nohcash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) . G)]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | CAP COM CARES FOUNDATION Person
Payrall 1
4 WINNERS CIRCLE 20,000. Noncash [ |
{Complste Part i for
ALBANY, N¥ 12205 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 CORNELL UNIVERSITY DAXE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [::1
PO BOX 435 75,000. Noncash [j

SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

(Gomplete Part |l for
noncash coniributions.)

828452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Mame of organization

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

Employer identification number

14-1338575

' Part]  Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is neaded.

(a)
No,

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

9

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES - OMH

200 INDEPENDENCE AVENUE, S.W.

$

27,002,

WASHINGTON, DC 20201

Person
Payroll [
Noncash [ |

{Camplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(k)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total confributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person I::l
Payroll C]
Moncash | |

(Complete Part il for
nongash contributions.,)

(a)
No.

{b)

MName, address, and ZIP + 4

{g)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person I:l
Payroll 1
Noncash [ |

(Gomplete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person I::l
Payroll 3
Noncash [}

{Complete Part [i for
noncash centributions.)

(a)
No.

{b]

Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

]

Total contributions

{d)
Type of cantribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash | |

{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e

Total contributions

()

Type of confribution

Person m
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

{Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

623452 11-08-18

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Naime of organization

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

Employer identification number

14-1338575

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1l if additional space is needad.

a
If.]o) b} (o) ()

o . FMYV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part 1 '

(al
(c)
No.

. (b) ) FMV (or estimate) {d) )
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

(a
No. ) © ()

. . FMV {or estimate} B
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl ’

{a)
{c)
No.

° e b) i FMV {or estimate) {d) 3
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl ’

(a)

{¢)

No.
p L b} N FMV {or estimate) {d) .

rom Description of noncash property given (See insteuctions.) Date received
Part| '

(a)

No. (b) © (q)
. . . FMV (or estimate) .

rom ' Description of noncash property given (Ses Instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

823453 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980-PF}{2018)



Schedule B {Form 880, 890-EZ, of $90-PF) (2018) Page 4
Employer identification number

Name of organization

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575
Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., centributions to organizations described in section 501{¢){7), (8), or (10} that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns {(a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations
cemgpleting Part 1, enter the total of sxclusively religious, charitable, elc., centributions of $1,000 or less for tha year. (Enter s Infs, once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
[fJI‘OI;‘![ {b}) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferea
{a) No.
gorTl {b) Purpase of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
a
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
I];mrrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
2
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gorTl {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

803454 11-08-18 Schedule B {Farm 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2018)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

OMB Ne, 1645-0047

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8

Department of the Treasury .
internal Rovenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8980 for instructions and the latest information.

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b s o o
» ‘Attach to Form 990. Operi t6 Publig

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification numhber

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the

organizaticn answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{4 BN S A R R

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atendof year
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of granis from {during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the arganization's exclusive legal CONMEON T e !:} Yes I:] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisars in wiiting that grant funds can be used on[y

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferting

impermissible private benefit? ... vere |:| Yes Ej No

[Patt Il | Conservation Easements. Comp[ete |f the orgamzatlcm answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV lme 7

1

k¢ O

Purposa(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

|::| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreaticn or education) E] Preservation of a historically impertant fand area
[ ] Protection of natural habitat U] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[_] Praservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consarvation easement on the last
day of the tax year. i Held at the End of the Tax Yeay
Total number of conservation easements ... 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements [T 2b

Nurnber of conservation easements on a cetified h|stonc structure mcluded in (a) ___________________________________ 2c

Number of conservation sasements included in {G) acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a histaric structure

listed In the National REGISIOr . i ees e cmcas s smss e s s s seb e r s ss s 2d

Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states whera property subject to conservation easement is located -

Daes the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspecticn, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... |::! Yes [:l Na
Staff and volurieer haurs devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of wolat:ons and enforcmg consewatlon easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, handiling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| )

Doss aach conservalion easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of saction 170(h)4)(B¥)

and section 170MYANBIIT? .....cooovcrrer e L ves [ 1No

In Part Xlli, describa how the orgamzatmn reports conservatlon easemants in 1ts ravenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

| Part lif | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public sarvice, provide, in Part XIi,

the text of the foothote to its financial statements that describes these items.
If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to thess items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL line T s |
{ii} Assetsincluded in Form 890, PartX | s » 3
2 lfthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the tollowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASG 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included an Form 990, Part VIIL fine 1 >3
b _Asssts included in Form 990, Part X » 5
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 890} 2018

832051 10-20-18



Schedule D {Form 990) 2018

VANDERHEYDEN HALL,

INC.

14-1338575 page?

[PartTll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets onsinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other vecords, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
g Y

a
b
c

{check all that apply):

[ Public exhibition

{1 scholarly research

|:| Preservation for future generations

d E} L.oan or exchange programs

e [:] Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s colfections and explain how they further the arganization's exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to he maintained as part of the organization's colisction?

[ Jves

I:lNo

reported an amount an Form 980, Part X, line 21,

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, o

s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or ather Intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

1a
ON FOMT 80, PAIEXT oo oot i [Jves [ _1No
b 1 "Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part XIl and complete the following table;
Amount
C BagiNMING DAIANGE oot oo eee oo seteesaess e e re s semss e e eSS a oS e AT e s j [
d Additions during the Year ... 1d
e Distributions during the year ie
£ OERAING BAIANCE oo s eeneen e L
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 80, Part ¥, iine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes m No
b I "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIiL Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl D
"‘Part V| Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two vears back | () Thres years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... 1,304,528, 1,211,094, 1,090,603, 1,087,118, 1,047,103,
b GContributions ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 68,552, 93,434, 120,491, 3,487, 40 6813,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e
f Administrative expenses ...
g End of year halance 1,373,080, 1,304,528, 1,211,094, 1,080,603, 1,087,116,
2 Provide the astimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, calumn {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P 100.00 %
b Permanent endowmant p» - %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowmant P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
aa Ara there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() UNPEIAIE OFGAMIZAHIONS . Lo\ oo oeooeoooee oo e ososee oo b 3afi) X
(i) FEIAtET QFOAMIZATOS || ...\ oo ioeieeieseeeessaececoees oo eenasesecm b Ss oo R Jafii) X
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii}, are the related organjzations listed as required on Schedule R? e 3b

4

Blescriba in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

] Part vl

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

{a) Cost or other

{b) Cost or other

(¢} Accumulated

{d) Book value

basis investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land | 585,107- 585,107.
B OBUIINGS e 16,110,820.] 14,642,242.] 1,468,578,
¢ bLeasehold improvements ...
d BEQUIDMENt e 1,664,409. 1,430,595. 233,714,
@ Other .o 63,955, 63,955. 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column.(d) must equal Form 990, Part X column (B 06 10C) cee e iseennnierecvniisnniginns | 2,287,388,

832052 10-28-18
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Schedula D (Form 990) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 Ppage3
[ Part VIII Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11h, Sea Form 980, Part X, line 12,
(a) Descripiion of security or category (ndluding neme of security) {h} Bock value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives
{2} Closely-held equity interests ...
{3} Other
{n DEBT SECURITIES 387,967. END-QF-YEAR MARKE'T VALUE
@ EQUITY FUNDS 9¢1,646. END-QOF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
o) MONEY MARKET FUND 23,467, END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

(8]}
{E)
{F)
@)
H
Total. (Gol. (b) must equal Ferm 980, Part X, col. (B) fing 12.) 1,373,080.
| Part VIII[ [nvestments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yeos" on Form 9390, Part IV, line 11¢, See Form 894, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book valua {c) Methad of valuation: Cost or end-of-year rnarket value

(1)

(2]

(3}

(4

(5}

(6}

(7}

(8}

{9}
Total. (Col. {b) must equat Farg 990, Part X, col. (B) tine 13.) |
[ Part IX ] Other Assets,

GComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 80, Part iV, line 114. Sea Form 980, Part X, line 15,
{a) Description {b} Book value

{1)
{2)
{3)
4
{5}
{6}
{7}
{8}
{9)

X GOL B ING TE) srorimagmmsnsasssssnsssesssssteneetame ozt sm s |

(0 {2 410 L JOILL
Other Liabilities,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liahility (b} Book value ‘

(1) Federal incame taxes

) PENSION FUND LIABILITY 2,148,373.
3
)]
&)
{6)
N
{8)
[2))
Total. (Golurn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B ing 26.) .o P 2,148,373,

2, Liability far uncertain tax positions. In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statemnents that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been provided in Part XHl
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18



Schedule D {Form 980) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 Page4
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Fmanc:[al Statements With Revenue per Return.

Cotrplete if the organization answered *Yes"' on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppart per audited financial stalemments ..o 1| 21,327,591.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... |20 42,298,

b Donatad services and use of facilities | ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... 2¢

d Other {Describe In Part XIL) ..o L2 28,854.

e A iNes 2a tIoUGN 20 ..o oeeeoeesss oottt 28 71,152,
3  Subtractline 2¢ fromline 1 a | 21,256,439.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill Ilna 12 but not on lme 1

a Investment expensas not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7h ... | 4a

b Other {Desoribe in PAEXILY oo 4B

G AAANNES A8 BN BB | oo oo e |40 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 99¢. Part |, Jine 12 5 | 21,256,4309.
[ Par"t Xil [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SLAIEMENTS oo sees e reensieees 1] 20,843,949,
2 Amounts included on lina 1 but not on Form 990, Part FX, line 25:

a Donated services and Use Of fAGIIIES _..__...........osoooecerorsoerers oo 2a

b Prioryear adiUStments s 2b

¢ Otherlosses ... SO UO OO UT U POPSROPPURRO - -

g g 1L U I 28,854,

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... 2e 28,854,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | 20,815,095,
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part I, line 25, but not an line 1: '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line7b ... 4a

b Other {Describein Part XIIL) | e s 4h

€ AAHNES 428N AD et 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 18)  «roovvviininzsneerinnneeene ez 5 20 N 815 ) 095.

| Part XHI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I[, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part lll, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 45; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE AGENCY IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES, AS A NOT-FOR~PROFIT

CORPORATION UNDER TAX SECTION 501(C)(3) AS DETERMINED BY THE INTERNAL

REVENUE SERVICE. UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC) SECTION

740 ,THE TAX STATUS OF TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES I8 AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION

SINCE EVENTS (CQULD POTENTIALLY OCCUR THAT JEOPARDIZE TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.

MANAGEMENT OF THE AGENCY IS NOT AWARE OF ANY EVENTS THAT COULD JEQPARDIZE

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS. THEREFORE NO LIABILITY OR PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX HAS

BEEN REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUND RAISING EXPENSE 28,854,
Schedule D (Form 980} 2018

832054 10-29-18



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC, 14-1338575 Pages
[Part X | Supplemental Information woninyeq)

PART XIT, LINE 2D -~ OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUND RATSING EXPENSE 28,854,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2618

832055 10-29-18



OMB Na. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

- Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information.

dpen to Public
[nspection

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenuse Service .
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575
[Part] | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answeted "Yes" en Farm 980, Part [V, line 17, Form 880-EZ filers are not
requirad to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the jollowing activities, Check all that apply.
a || Mail solicitations e | | Solicitation of non-govemnment grants
b L___l Internet and email solicitations f |:] Solicitation of government grants
¢ [_] Phone solicltations g 1] Special fundraising avents
d I:‘ In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreament with any individual (inciuding officers, directors, frusiees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil} or entity in 6onnection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes I:l No
b If "Yes," fist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii} Did v} Amount paid . .
{i) Name and address of individual L fn(m raiser | (iv) Gross receipts tﬁ, %or retaine‘é by) (vi} Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have cusiody | * "' o activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
[a v .
cangibtions? fisted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOMAL oo ety st g e s e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has heen notifiad it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018

832081 10-03-18



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HATI, INC.

14-1338575 Page 2

| Partll

Fundraising Events. Completa if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reparted more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and grass income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greatar than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events
d) Total t
185TH FALL NONE { (d) Total eventa
add col. (a) through
CELEBRATION [FESTIVAL col. (c)
o {event type) {event type) (total numbetr) )
3
2 ‘
E, 1 GroSS reGEIPtS 70,041, 1,305, 71,346,
2 Less Contributions e
4 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 70,041, 1,305. 71,346.
4 Cashprzes . ..o
5 Noncash prizes | ...
g
51 6 Rentfacilitycosts |
]
i
g 7 Foodand beverages ..., 4,708. 1,033. 5,741.
'5
8 Entertainment | ...
8 Other direct eXpenses ..o 19,406. 3,707, 23,113,
10 Direct expense sumemary. Add lines 4 thraugh 8 in column (d) > 28,854,
Net income summary, Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d} » 42,492,

$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line Ba.

11
Partlll' | Gaming. Gamplets if the organization answored "Yes” on Form 990,

Part |V, line 19, or reparted more than

{b) Pull tzbs/insiant

{d) Total gaming (add

% {a) Bingo bingo/prograssive bisigo {c) Other gaming .41, (a) through col. (c))
(]
2
1 GrossSrevenUE ............coogpreeeeeeie:
ol 2 Gashprizas |
@
5
gl 3 Noncashprizes | .. ...
da
k) "
@| 4 Rentfacilitycosts ...
E
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
[ Yes % {[ _]Yes % |{[__IYes %
6 Volunteer labor ... [ Ino [ INe [ InNo
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 incolumn {d) »
8 Net gaming incoma suramary. Subtract line 7 frem line 1, column {d) »

g Enter the statefs) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed ta conduct gaming activities in each of HhESE SEAEES T e v

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18
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Scheduls G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 page3s

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ..
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member ofa partnersh|p or other entaty formed
to administer charitable gaming?
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming actlwty conducted in:
a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

44 Fnter the name and address of the parson who prepares the arganization's gaming/special events books and records:

Nama p-

[ ves |::| No
|:] Yes L___| No

13a %

13b %

Addrass B

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization | and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P~ §
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

|:| Yeas r:] No

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p §$

Description of services provided P

[:l Director/officer D Employee [::I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state [aw to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? |::| Yes E:] No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to othar exempt organ izations or spent in the

or?anization's own exempt activities during the tax year P §

Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iif} and {v); and Part [ll, lines 8, 8b, 10b,

18b, 156, 16, and 17b, as applicable, Also provide any additional infermation. See instructions,

832083 10-03-18
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-EZ) VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 pPagea
[Part IV ] Supplemental Information ontinuea)

Schedule G {(Form 980 or 990-EZ)
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SGHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
p- Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23,

OMBE No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

Dapartment af the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenus Servias P Go to wwwirs.gow/Formg9o for instructions and the [atest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | Na
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 899,
Part VII, Section A, line ta. Complete Part Il to provide any relsvant Information regarding these ftems.
D First-class or charter travel m Housing allowance or residence for personal use
E:] Travel for companions D Paymaents for business use of persanal residence
{:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments I:i Health or social club dues ar initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes on line Ta are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or pravision of all of the expenses described above? I "No," complete Part [l to explain || ... 1ib
2 Did the arganization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the ltems checked on fine 1a? 2
3 indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to estahlish the compensation of the organization’s
GCEO/Exacutive Director, Chack all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committes [:] Written emplayment contract
1 Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
l_—_j Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee-
4 During ihe year, did any person listed on Form 890, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? s 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? dc X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-g, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III '
Only section 501{c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on tha revenues of;
@ Tho OrgANIZAMONT oo eeee e ee e eenn e 5a X
b Any related organization? el 5b X
If "“Yes" on line 5a or &b, describe in Part lll
6 For persons listed on Farm 990, Part VI, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of: ) )
A The OIGANIZATIONT | i tersae e et ee e s e s e s e et e ee bR nR RS SR bR AT 6a X
h Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yos" on line Ga or 6b, describe in Part Ill
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part V1, Section A, iine 1a, did the organization provida any nonfixed paymentis
not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describe in Part 1 ... e r e reinans 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the o
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describein Partll ... 8 X
9 [f "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also foliow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ... 9

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the [nstructlons fcr Form 990,

832111 19-26-18

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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OMB Na. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018

{Form 990 or 980-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. el ’
Department of tha Traasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open ta Public
Internat Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form890 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED AND ABUSED CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS AND

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES TQ THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED,

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATTION MISSION:

LEAD TO PERSONAL GROWTH AND TO LIVE HEALTHY AND PRODUCTIVE LIVES.

OUR VISION: TO CONTINUE THE WORK OF PROVIDING LIFE-CHANGING CARE TO THE

YOUTH, INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WE SERVE FOR ANOTHER 180 YEARS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

CGROUP HOMES - PROVIDES A HOME LIKE ENVIRONMENT TO MENTALLY DISTURBED

CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS, INCLUDING ROOM, BOARD AND A THERAPEUTIC

MILIEU. APPROXIMATELY 40 CLIENTS SERVED.

EXPENSES § 1,704,755, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 1,806,360,

INDEPENDENT LIVING

EXPENSES § 395,792, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 418,033,

COMMUNITY SERVICES

EXPENSES § 781,813, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 983,713,

MEDICAID

EXPENSES $ 988,377. INCLUDING GRANTS QF § 0. REVENUE § 1,315,586,

DEVELOPEMENT FUND

EXPENSES § 0. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 50,945,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

8az21 18-10-18



Schadule O (Form 990 or 890-E27) {2018) Page 2
Employer identification number

VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS MONITORED AND REVIEWED ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD USED SALARY INFORMATION FROM OTHER SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS,

COMPENSATION WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND IT IS

PURSUANT TO AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 13:

THE ORGANTZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

EFFECT OF ACTUARTIAL GAINS ~652,476.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A COMMITTEE THAT OVERSEES THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

AUDIT AND THE SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR. THIS PROCESS HAS

NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedula R {Form 9803 2018 VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 pages
| Part VIT [ Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for respanses to questions on Schedule B. See ingtructions.

832165 10-02-18 Schedule R {Form 990) 2018



rarm 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMS No. 1545-0667
{(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2018 or ather tax year beginning JUL 1 ' 2 0 1 8 , and ending JUN 3 0 i 2 O 1 9 . 20 1 8
Go to www.Irs.gov/Form880T for instruetions and the latest information.
P emsonin Sories P Do not ent: SSN numhers or‘]I this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c){3). SIS O ghnzatons oty
A Check box if Name of ozganization { Check hox if name changed and ses instructions.) D o P61
addrass changed Instructions.)
B Exemptundsr section | Print | VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575
501e)3 ) or | Number, street, and raom ar stita na. If a P.0, box, see Iastructions. e oamoss activty code
i)  2206)| P |P.O. BOX 219
408A 530{a) Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foraign postal code
529(a) WYNANTSKILL, NY 12198
Bock d‘fgéﬂ;ggjﬂ"ﬂssm F Group exemption number (See instructions.)
7,191,298, |6 Check organization typs - 501{c) corparation 501(c) trust 401(a) trust Qther trust
H Enter the number of the organization’s unrelated trades or businesses. i3 Describe the anly {or first) unrelatad

trade or business here - . i only ane, complete Parts [-V. | more than one,
describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts | and ii, compigte a Schedula M for each additiona trade ar
husiness, then complate Parts [11-V.

I During the tax year, was tha corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-stbsidiary controlled group? » Yas No
1f "Yes," enter the nams and identifying number of the parent corporatian, »
J The books are in carg of pr KAREN CARPENTER-PALUMBO Telephone number = 518-283-6500
[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income (B} Expenses (C) Met
1a Gross recelpts or sales o ' T
b tess returns and allowances ¢ Balance | . | 1e
2 Gostof goods sold (Schedule A, lNe 7) . 2
Gross profit. Subtractline 2fromiine 16 . ..o 3
4a Capitaf gain net income (attach Schedule D) 4a

b Net gain {loss) {Form 4797, Part 1, fine 17) (attach Form 4797)
¢ Capital toss deduction for rusts ..., 4e

5 Incoma (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation {aitach staternent} §
6 Rentincoma (Schedule G) . ... i
7 Unrelated debt-financed incoma (Schedule E) 7
8§  Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled organization (Schedulef) | 8§
8 Invastment income of a section 501(c}(7), {9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) | _ 9
10 Exploited exempt activity Incame (Schedule ) ... ... 10
11 Adveriising income (Schedule J) e, LA
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schadule) N
13 Total. Comblne lnes 3through 12 .. oo, 13 0.

Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Sae instructions for limitations on deductions.)
{Except for contributions, deductions must be directly cannected with the unrelated business income.}

14 Compensation of officers, directars, and trustees (SCRedUIE K) e ie e ee e i4

15 Salaries and WAOBS | e e e 15

16 Repairs and MEINTBMANCE || . .. oo oo oeosessess st ssrsses s e rsamssams et et ee e e bbb s rs 18

A7 BAAABIIS oot et r e e e eaee bt At as R e e e n bbb 17

18 Interast (attach schaduls) (see Instructions) 18

19 TAXES AN HCENSES ittt tee et et e e e ee et enas et ememee s et bt e r e ee e a e nan e b 18

20 Gharitable cantributions (See Instructions for limitation rules) 20

21 Depreciation (aach FOrm 4562) ..o e e _

22 Lass depreciation claimed on Scheduls A and elsawherg onreturn 22a 22h

23 Deplellon s 23

24  Coniribations to deferred compensation plans 24

25 Employee Denefli DIOGTAMS | it iea s om e et eb e es e bt s eae et et e b SR a e as s e 25

26 Excess exemptexpenses {SChedUIa ) | i e et s a2 r e e eaen 26

27 Excess readership costs {SChedUIR J) | ettt s s s e anen 27

28  Other deductions (attach schedule) 28

29 Tatal deductions. Add fines 14 through 28 29 0.
30  Usrelated business taxable incoma befara net oparating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 a0 0.
31  Deduction for nat cperating less arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) k|

32  Unralated business taxakle incoma. Subtract ling 31 romling 30 ...ooiiiiiiiiiie i e e 32 0.

Forr 990-T (2018)

a2s701 o1-0e-1s LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.



Fomest-T20ts,  VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC. 14-1338575 Page 2
[Partil | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

33 Total of unrelated businass taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses {see insiructions) . ... a3 0.
34 Amounts paid for disalOWed fINGES e s e 34
35 Deduction for nat operating loss arising in tax years beginning befora January 1, 2616 (see instructions) ... a5
36 Total of unralated business iaxable income before specific deduction. Subtract ting 35 from the sum of
(85 33 A0 B4 e oSt esee e et s R 36
37  Specific daduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instrustions for exceptions) 37 1,000,
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Suttract line 37 from lina 36. If line 87 is greatar than [ine 36,
enter the smaller of zero or N8 BB e e a8 0.
[Part IV | Tax Computation
39 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply Fne 38 by 21% (021} | . i » | 39 0.
40 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructicns for tax computation, Income tax on the amount on fine 28 from; - )
{7 Taxrate schadulo or - [ ] Schedule D (Form 1041) _____...cooooiirrsoeeeesee e »- | 40
A1 Proxy tax. SE8INSIUCTONS . oo iieseisies oo se e s eem s emssebe s ts e e N
42 Alternative minimum X (USIS OBIY) . s st 42
43 ‘Fax on Nancompliant Facility Inceme. See instrugtions | . 43
Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whichaver ap;slies e ieeeiae g eiseeieeeaes 44 0.
[ Part V_| Tax and Payments
452 Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1416} ... 45a
b Other credits {seg IBSTrUCHANS) | o 45h
¢ Ganeral business credit. Attach Form 3800 s 45¢
d Cradit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 880101 8827) ..., 484
¢ Total credits. Add lines 45a through 454 458
46 0.

46 Subfract line 48 fromiine 44 e
47  Other taxes. Gheck if from: [_] Form 4255 |__] Form 8611 [_] Form 8667 | ) Form 8866 || Other sttach schedulg) | 47

48 Totaltax. Add lines 46 and 47 (see instruclions) | . ..o e, 48 0.
49 2018 net 965 tax liabiliiy paid from Form 965-A or Form 965 B, Part§, column (K), Ine 2 ................ 49 0.
50 a Payments; A 2017 overpayment creditad to 2018 e b0a

b 2018 estimated taX PAYMENTS | ... oiereeome oo 50b 800.

¢ Tax deposited Wit FOrmM 8868 s 50c 11.

¢ Foreign organizations: Tax pald or withheld at source (see instructions) ... S 50d

¢ Backup withhalding (see Instrucons) e 50¢

f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums {attach Form 8841} 50f

g Othar cradits, adjustments, and payments: [ 1 Form 2439

[ 17orm 4136 [ ] otaer 509

51 Total payments. Add fines S0 NIOUGN B0 ... _..oooeorsiiseesimisssiesereresssessrsisesacssrres s srssesnscoosios s 51 811.
52  Fstimated tax penalty (see instructions). Gheck If Form 2220 Is attached » D . 52
53  Taxdue. If line 51 is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter ameuntowed | ... 53
54  Overpaymant. If line 51 is larger than the totat of lines 48, 49, and 62, anter amount overpaid ... 54 811.
55  Enter the amount of line 54 you want: Gredited ta 2019 estimated tax__» 55 811.

[Part VI| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
56 At anytime during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or othar authority Yes | No
over a financial account (bank, secarities, or other) in a foraign country? 1f "Yes," the organization may havs to file R

FIRGEN Form 114, Aepart of Foreign Bank ang Finaneial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the nama of the foreign couriry

here P

57 During the tax year, did tha organization receive a distribution frozm, or was it tha grantor of, or fransferor to, a forsign trust? o,
if "Yes /- |ns1r]ucimn§!§r other forms the organization may have to fita.
r/the 2

M EE

58 Enis i of tax-gyempt interast recaived or acorued duping the tax year |
btk aclare that | have axaminad this retorn, Influding abeempanying schedules and statemants, and to tha best of iy knowiedge and bellef, it s true,
Si gn ton of praparer (other than taxpayer) 15 hased od all informahnn of which preparer has any knewladges,
Here T % /(1’ L PRES IDENT AND CEO May tha IS discuss this return with
/ the praparer shown below (sea
] Dite / Title Instruations)? |:| Yes |:| No
Print/Type preﬁarer‘s name Praparar's sibnature Date Ghegk if | PTIN
H selé- amployed
bronaror KARL F. NEWTON, CPA Rand I Aecvlon [y6110/20 P00708967
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MARVIN
AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ARD CONSULTANTS

A History of Shaping Futures

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Vanderheyden Hall, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal cantrol relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

arrof.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
arror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Aw Independdens Mosber 11 British America Bivd, Latham, New York 12119-1405 | P:518-785-0134 | F:518-785.0299 www.marvinepa.com

of thy B Alliance (134 111 Everts Ave, Queenshury, NY 12604 | Pr518-792-6595 | F:518-792-6635
1.



Effect of New Accounting Standard

As discussed in Note 1, Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
Accounting Standards Update ("ASU”) 2016-14, Not-for-Profits Entities (Topic 958) - Presentation of
Financial Statements of Noi-for-Profit Entities as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019. The
requirements of the ASU have been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. Our opinion is not
modified with respect o this matter,

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary information on pages 22-23 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and recongiling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Vanderheyden Hall, Inc.'s 2018 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated November 30, 2018.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2018, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it

has been derived,

Latham, NY
November 4, 2019



VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS

155,490
1,304,528

2,443,297
89,025
20,000

117,976

4,130,316

585,107
16,063,217
1,608,099
63,955

18,320,378
15,518,334

2,802,044

60,000
82,678
25,000

118,627

2019
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 252,036
Investments 1,373,080
Accounts recelvable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $75,256 and $75,256
Government 2,757,363
Other 52,912
Pledges receivable, curreni 20,000
Prepaid expenses 165,190
Total Current Assets 4,610,581
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and improvements 585,107
Buildings and improvements 16,110,820
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,664,409
Vehicles 63,855
Total 18,424,291
Less accumulated depreciation 16,136,892
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 2,287,398
Other Assets
Pledges receivable, long term 40,000
Restricted cash 109,691
investment in GHHUNY 25,000
Escrow 118,627
Total Other Assetls 203,318
TOTAL ASSETS 7,191,298

286,305

$

7,218,665

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

Current Liabilities

Note payable - line of credit

Current instaliments of long-term debt
Accrued pension

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Accrued pension, net of current

Accrued expenses

Long-term debt, net of current instaliments
Total Other Liabilities

Total Liahilities

Net Assets (Deficit)
Without donor restrictions
Pension fund liability
With donor restrictions
Total Net Assets (Deficit)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET
ASSETS (DEFICIT)

807,251
317,099
75,000
278,966
1,186,856
271,481

3,036,653

2,073,373
550,285
4,663,910

7,296,568

10,333,221

738,886
157,588
540,645

1,093,961
541,950

3,073,030

1,506,604
550,285
5,052,835

7,118,724

(1,226,377)
(2,148,373)
232,827

(3,141,923)

10,181,754

(1,640,259)
(1,506,604)
173,774

$

7,191,208

(2,973,089)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$

7,218,665




VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets
Support and Revenue
Program $ 21,007,849 $ 20,203,749
Nonprogram 244,742 335,065
Released from restrictions 15,847 -
Total Support and Revenue 21,268,538 20,638,814
Expenses
Program Services
Education 4,605,265 4,597,203
Residential 5,348,372 5,153,510
Community residence 4,776,255 4,770,644
Group homes 1,704,755 1,542,693
Independent living 385,792 313,621
Community services 781,813 527,469
Medicaid 988,377 1,038,101
Total Program Services 18,600,629 17,943,241
Supporting Services
Development fund (fundraising) 138,760 129,893
Administration 2,104,560 2,013,408
Total Supporting Services 2,243,320 2,143,289
Total Expenses 20,843,949 20,086,540
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets Before the
Effect of Actuarial Gains (Losses) 424,589 452,274
Effect of Actuarial Gains {Losses) {652,476) (34,238)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions (227,887) 418,036
Change in Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Contributions and bequests 75,000 132,000
Amounts released from restrictions (15,947) -
Increase in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 58,053 132,000
Change in Net Asseis (168,834) 550,036
Net Assets (Deficlt), Beginning of Year {2,973,089) (3,623,125)
Net Assets (Deficit), End of Year $ {3,141,823) $ (2,973,089)

See accompanying notes to financlal statements.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (168,834} 550,036
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by opetating activities
Depreciation 634,898 662,572
Amottization classified as interest expense 30,793 4,989
Bad debts (recovery) {4,833) 53,307
Net realized/unrealized gain on investments {42,298) (69,7686)
Actuarial loss 652,476 34,238
(Increase) Decrease in assets:
Restricted cash {27,013) (21,811)
Receivables {273,120) (310,747)
Pledges receivable 20,600 (80,000)
Prepald expenses {37,214} (67,364)
Increase (Decrease) in liabilities:
Cash overdraft - (83,883)
Accounts payable {261,679) 54,550
Accrued expenses 82,188 (89,308)
Deferred revenue {270,468) {133,408)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 334,895 503,405
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds of investments, net (26,254) (23,668)
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (120,253) {149,816)
Net Gash Used by Investing Activities (146,507) {173,484)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Net proceeds (repayments) on line of credit 168,365 {158,810)
Repayment of long-term debt (156,998) (141,821)
Payment of closing costs on long-term debt (103,209) -
Proceeds from long-ferm debt - 126,000
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (91,842) {174,431)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 96,546 155,480
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 155,480 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 252,038 155,490
Supplemental Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 292,213 269,526

See accompanying notes to financlal statements.



VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. (the Agency) is a nonprofit human services organization assisting
children and persons with mental illness and developmental disabilities. The Agency operates
residential, diagnostic, educational, and respite programs. Revenues are detived from fees
charged to county governments, school districts, Medicaid, New York State Office for Persons
with Developmental Disabilities (OPWDD), grants and individual contributions. The Agency
receives the majority of its support from New York State, county, and local governments through
negotiated contracts and service fees to provide services in its child care programs.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncement

For the year ended June 80, 2019, the Agency adapted the Financial Accounting Standards
Board’s Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 - Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This update addresses the
complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about
fiquidity and avallability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information
provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-profit entities. The changes
required by the update have been applied in accordance with the ASU to all periods presented. -
A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset classes used in these financial
statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are now reported as net
assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted net
assets and permanently restricted net assets, if applicable, are now reported as net assets with
donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from governmental agencies is recognized when services are rendered at approved
rates. These rates are primarily cost based as determined by allowable expenditures in rate
seiting periods. Costs are subject to audit by third party payers and changes, if any, are
recognized in the year known.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise 1o give to the Agency thatis, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions. If the restrictions are met in
the same year in which the contributions are received, they are reported as increases in net
assets without donor restrictions.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Agency considers all highly liquid investments
with an initial maturity of three months or less that are not held for investment purposes to be

cash equivalents.



VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable represent amounts promised by donors. Uncollectible promises are
expected to be insignificant. Pledges receivable are expected to be received within four years.

Pledges are expected to be realized in the following periods:

2019 20138
In one year or less $ 20,000 $ 20,000
Between one and four years 40,000 60,000
Total $ 60.000 §$ 80,000

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts, The
Agency provides for losses on accounts recelvable using the allowance method. The allowance is
based on experience and other circumstances, which may affect the ability of funding sources to meet
their obligations. Recelvables are considered impalred if full principal payments are not received in
accordance with the contractual terms. It is the Agency's policy to charge off uncollectible accounts
receivable when management determines the receivable will not be collected. Bad debt expense
(recovery) totaled $(4,833) and $53,307 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations on a
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and Improvements 10 - 40
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5- 15
Vehicles 5

Depraciation expense was $634,898 and $662,572 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectivaly,

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred; betterments and renewals are
capitalized. The Agency follows a capitalization policy in accordance with the New York State
Consolidated Fiscal Reporting Manual. ltems with a cost of $56,000 and a useful life greater than
two years are capitalized. When property, plant and equipment is sold or otherwise disposed of,
the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account are relieved and any gain or
foss is included in operations.

10,



VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. These
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amaunts of revenues and expenses, Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

fncome Tax Status

The Agency is exempt from federal income taxes as a not-for-profit corporation under tax section
501 {c){3) as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. The Agency has been designated as
an organization other than a private foundation. Under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
Section 740, the tax status of tax-exempt eniities is an uncertain tax position, since events could
potentially oceur that jeopardize tax-exempt status. Management of the Agency is not aware of
any events that could jeopardize tax exempt status. Therefore, no liability or provision for income
tax has been reflected in the financial statements.

Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services, Expenses
related to more than one function are charged fo programs and supporting services using
specific allocation methods. The allocation methods for expenses related to more than one

function include:

Allocated based on Census: Quality Assurance and Training Department Expenses; Residential
Administrative Expenses.

Allocated based on Square Footage: All maintenance department expenses; various campus
wide expenses such as insurance, telecommunication, utilities, and other purchased services,

Administration expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any specific
function but provide overall support and direction of the Agency and are allocated based on total
direct program expenses 1o total direct expenses, the ratio-value method.

Invesitment in CHHUNY

During the year ended June 30, 20186, the Agency purchased a 5.3% share of CHHUNY, LLG, a
New York Limited Liability Company. Membership in CGHHUNY is limited to nonprofit
corporations described in Code Section 501(c}{3) and 509(a}, qualified o conduct activities in
the State of New York and licensed, as required, or otherwise qualified to provide services to
sligible Medicaid Manhaged Care members.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Deferred Loan Costs

The Agency has adopted ASU 2015-03, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30):
Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs regarding the presentation on the statement
of financial position of the costs of issuance of debt and related amortization expense in the
statement of activities. The new guidance requires presenting such unamortized costs as a direct
reduction from the unpaid principal of the debt. (See Note 5, Long-Term Debt). Amortization is
required to be included with interest expense in the statement of functional expenses.

Fair Value Measuremenis

Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides for a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs in valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted market
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (fevel 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements).

The asset’s fair value measurement level within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inpuis and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The
following is a description of the valuation methodologies used at June 30, 2019 and June 30,

2018.

Most investments are traded in public markets and are valued at their closing price on the last
day of the fiscal year and are valued using level 1 inputs based on quoted market prices within
active markets. Other investments are traded on public markets, but at times are nhot actively
traded daily. These investments are valued using level 2 inputs using prices obtained from
pricing services using primarily matrix pricing, which considers observable data that may include
dealer quotes, market spreads, the bond’s terms and conditions among other inputs.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fair Value Measuremenis

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
neat realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while management belioves
the valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assels Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Cash Equivalenis $ 23,467 $ 23,467 % - $ -
Equities

Consumer Discretionary 46,181 46,181 - -

Energy 30,759 30,759 - -

Financials 83,394 83,394 - -

Health Care 41,496 41,496 - -

industrials 71,033 71,033 - -

Infarmation Technology 73,243 73,243 - -

Telecommunications 37,273 37,273 - -

Consumer Cyclical 59,322 59,322 - -
Fxchange Traded Funds

Equity 472,045 472,045 - -

Fixed Income 28,148 28,148 - -

Ciher 18,752 18,752
Corporate Debt Securities 163,381 - 163,381 -
Government Bonds 224 586 - 224 586 -

Total Fair Value Measures $ 1373080 5 85113 $ 387957 § -
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fair Value Measurements

Fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2018 are as follows:

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) {Level 2} {Level 3)
Cash Equivalents $ {74,782 $ 174,762 $ - $ -
Equities
Gonsumer Discretionary 86,038 86,038 - -
Consumer Staples 24,985 24,985 - -
Energy 57,223 57,223 - -
Financials 87,047 87,047 - -
Health Care 48,917 46,917 “ -
Industrials 71,153 71,153 - -
Information Technology 202,375 202,375 - -
Telecommunications 11,2086 11,206 - -
Armnerican Depository
Recsipts 7,557 - 7,557 -
Mutual Funds
Exchange Traded Funds
Equity 208,236 298,236 - -
Fixed Income 93,812 83,812 - “
Corporate Debt Securities 69,784 - 69,784 -
Government Bonds 73,433 - 73,433 -

Total Fair Value Measures $ 1.304,528 $..1,153,754 $ 150,774 $ -

2, LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Agency regularly monitors liquidity required to meet the operating needs of the organization.
For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-manth
period, the Agency considers all expenditures related to its ongoing activities of providing
benefits to its clients and takes this into consideration during the annual budget process. To help
manage unanticipated liquidity needs, the Agency has a commiited line of credit of $1,500,000,
which it could draw upon.

The Board has funds that are invested in equity and fixed income mutual funds for long term
appreciation but are available and may be spent at the discretion of the Board. In cases when
expenses exceed operating income for a period of time, the Budget and Finance Committee will
assess and make the determination if it is necessary to withdraw funds from the investment
raserves for operating expenses.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following table reflects the Agency's current financial assets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
reduced by amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within one year of the
statement of financial position date because of contractual restrictions, or internal board
designations, or reserved for other uses.

2019 2018
Total current assets $ 4,610,581 $ 4,130,316
Less unavailable for general expenditures within one year:
Prepaid expenses 155,190 117,976
Current assets with donor restrictions 192,827 58,627
Financial assets availahle to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year S 4,262 564 $..3.953713
3. INVESTMENTS
Investments are carried at fair value.
2019 2018
Cash equivalents $ 23,467 § 174,762
Equities 442,701 594,501
Exchangs traded funds 518,945 392,048
Debt securities 387,967 143,217
Total $ 1.373.,080 $ 1,304.528

The Agency realized net gains (fosses) on sales of investments of $(1,588) and $40,014 for the
years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Net unrealized gains were $43,886 and
$29,752 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The Agency’s investment
secutities are classified as net assets without donor restrictions. Therefore, investment income
and unrealized gains or [osses are considered unrestricted.

4. LINE OF CREDIT

The Agency has available a $1,500,000 working capital line of credit with Key Bank NA which is
due on demand. The outstanding balance on this note was $907,251 at June 30, 2018 and
$738,886 at June 30, 2018. The interest rate on the note is variable based on Key Bank’s prime
rate plus 1.00% (6.50% and 6.00% at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively). The loan is secured
by business assets, certain real estate and investments.

See Note 5, for term note relating to debt restructuring of $71,450,000 portion of the June 30,
2018, outstanding balance.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, iNC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

LONG-TERM DEBT

Mortgage payable to Community Preservation Garp.
{GPC), variable interest rate {(4.29% at June 30,
2019). Payments through April 1, 2026, secured by
huildings.

Mortgage payable to Pioneer Savings Bank, interest
of 7.00% at June 30, 2019, Maturing November 30,
2021, secured by building.

Mortgage payable to Facilities Development
Corporation, interest at 6.33%, payments due
through 2018, securad by a building.

Mortgage payable through Key Bank NA, interest at
6.00%, payments due through July, 2020 secured by
buildings.

Mortgage payable to Key Bank NA, interest at 4.98%,
payments due through April 2031, secured by
building.

Term loan, payable to Key Bank NA, variable interest
rate at Key Bank prime rate plus 1% (6.50% at June
30, 2019). Interest only payments through January
2020. |nJanuary 2020, principal payment of
$97,667, plus interest is due. Commencing February
2020, monthly principal payments based 15-year
amortization of $8,056 plus interest, maturing
January 2021, secured by buildings. Loan covenant
of a debt service coverage ratio is included in the
term loan. For the year ended June 30, 2019 this
covenant was mel.

Kila-Watt Energy & Lighting LLC, interest at 0%,
payments through September 2020.

Total Long-Term Debt
Less current installments
Long-Term Debt, net of current instaliments
Less deferred financing costs
Long-Term Debt less unamortized financing costs

$ 3,139,361

56,337

178,030

94,341

160,708

1,450,000

52,500

N
o
pry
o0

|

$ 3,213,820

75,371

178,030

106,127

170,324

1,450,000

94,5600

5,131,277
317,099

5,288,272
157,588

4,814,178
150,268

5,130,684
77,849

$ 4663910

$ 5,052,835

Total interest expense was $323,006 and $274,513 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018,

respectively.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is payable in each of the next five years as follows:

2020 $ 317,099
2021 1,433,859
2022 109,866
2023 108,608
2024 108,412
Thereafter 3,058,433

ESCROW DEPOSITS

The Agency has received financing through a loan with the Community Preservation Carporation
with a requirement to maintain an escrow account to be held until the end of the mortgage term.
Part of the terms of this financing was that additional monies would be required to be maintained
in escrow. The amounts in escrow at June 30, 2019 and 2018, totaled $118,627.

OPERATING LEASES

The Agency leases property and equipment under operating leases expiring at various dates.
Minimum fuiure rental payments under the non-cancelable operating leases having a remaining
term in excess of one year as of June 30, 2019, and for each of the remaining years are:

2020 3 421,944
2021 207,627
2022 164,720
2023 68,912
Total Minimum Future Rental Payments $ 863,203

Rental expense was $513,609 and $428,402 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

The Agency has a defined benefit pension plan that covers employees hired prior to June 2010,
Benefits are based upon years of service and compensation. On June 30, 2010, the agency
permanently froze accrual of additional benefits for the Defined Benefit Plan {the Plan). No
employees are currently accruing benefits under the Plan. It is the Agency's intent to continue to
fund the Plan as required until such time as the Plan is fully funded. The Plan's measurement
date is June 30. Itis at least reasonably possible that these estimates could change in the near-
term. Plan assets consist of a variety of domestic equities, real estate income securities and
limited partnerships. The Plan was noncontributory.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

8. DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

The following sets forth the funded status of the Plan in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

Accumulated benefit obligation at June 30

Fair value of plan assets at June 30
Accumulated benefit obligation at June 30
Funded Status

Weighted average assumptions as of June 30
Discount rate
Expected long-term return on plan assets
Rate of compensation increasa

MNet Periodic Benefit Cost
Employer Contributions

Benefits Paid

Amounts Recognized in the stafement of financial position
Accrued Pension Liability
Total

Amounts Recognized in the statement of activities
Actuarial Gains and (Losses)
Interest cost
Expacted return on plan assets
Actuarial amortization
Total

Expected Effect in Unrestricted Net Assets in the next flscal year

Lossas

Expected Employer Contributions for the year ended June 30,

2020

2019 2018
§ 8,033,410 & 7,285,034
$ 5,859,737 $ 5,778,430
8,033,110 7,285,034
$ (2,173.373) $ {1.506,604)
3.50% 4.00%
6.00% 6.00%
n/a n/a
$ 14,283 5 {9,415}
& - 3 -
§ (142,786) § {420,546}
2019 2018
$ (2,173,373) $ (1,506,604)
$ (2,173,373) § (1,506,604}
$  (652,476) $  (34,238)
(287,781) (272,537)
341,275 342,466
{(67,787) {60,514)
$ (666,769) § (24,823)
$ {67,787} $ (60,514}
$ 100,000 $ -
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

Expected Fufure Benefif Payments

The following are the expected future benefit payments:

2020 $ 185,509

2021 221,125

2022 256,846

2023 299,105

2024 328,333

2025 - 2028 2,073,852
Pian Assets by Category

The following are the assets by major category as of June 30:

Equities $ 3,769,605 64 $ 3,884,624 67
Fixed income 1,671,323 28 1,662,540 27
Cash and equivalents 208,230 4 151,279 3
Other securities 209.579 _4 179,987 3
Total $ 5.858.737 100 $ 5,778,430 100

The Plan's investments are invested in securities as disclosed above and are valued at the fair
values of the investments as traded in public markets. Management considers these assets to be
classified as a Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy as described in Note 1.

Investment Policy

The Plan’s investment objective is preservation of capital. Each transaction shall seek first to
ensure the capital losses are mitigated, whether they be from securities defaults or erosion of
market value. Investment decisions should favor stability of principal over income. This ptimary
objective of capital preservation over income applies to the portion of investment portfolio used to
meet liquidity needs.

It is the policy of the Plan to diversify its investment portfolio. All funds shall be diversified to
minimize the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity and
from a specific issuer of a specific class of securities. Performance of the fund shall be regularly
measured against the S&P 500, Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Bond Index, and MSCI.
Other Assumptlions

Mortality: Non-annuitant and annuitant; RP-2014 mortality table
Assumed Retirement Age: Normal retirement age or age attained, if greater
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

OTHER BRETIREMENT PLANS

Tax Deferred Annuity Plan: The Agency contributes to a tax deferred annuity plan qualified under
Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan covers all eligible employees who choose
to participate. Employees can make contributions to the plan up to the maximum amount
allowed by law. The Agency matches an employee’s contribution up to a maximum established
by the Board of Directors. Contributions to the Plan were $49,998 and $43,152 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

457b Plan: The agency contributes to a defined contribution plan which qualifies under section
457b of the Internal Revenue Code. This plan is available fo all staff at the Vice President level
and above. The value of the plan assets was $109,691 and $82,678 as of June 30, 2019 and

June 30, 2018, respectively.
NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions represent amounts restricted by donors for programs to assist
individuals served by the Agency in career development skills and opportunities.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACCRUAL

Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. participated in the Provider Agency Trust for Human Services (PATH
Trust) for mandated workers' compensation coverage from January 1, 2001 to December 31,
2005. The trust was dissolved on February 28, 2006 and is now run by the Workers
Compensation Board of New York State (WCB). Significant assessments were imposed on the
former participants of the PATH Trust. The WCB hired a public accounting firm to do a review of
the trust, its service agreement, financial documents and to determine if there was any fraudulent
or negligent activity. A liability for the workers’ compensation assessment imposed on
Vanderheyden Hall, Inc. of $558,285 has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. The liability has been recorded based on the current assessment which is based on
actuarial assumptions and may change as the claims run off occurs in future years. Itis atteast
reasonably possible this estimate could change in the near-term.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Agency invests in various investment securities. Investment secutities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain invesiment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect
account balances and the amounts reported in the statement of financial position.

 NET DEFICITS/MANAGEMENT’S PLANS

At June 30, 2019, the Agency’s current assets exceed its current liabilities by $1,573,928, and the
Agency has a net accumulated deficit of $3,141,923 (including net accumulated deficit of
$2,148,373 related to the defined benefit pension plan (Note 8}). The Agency’s increase
(decrease) in net assets for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, was $(168,834) and
$550,036, respectively. Included in the increase (decrease) in net assets were losses from the
defined benefit plan in the amount $(652,479) and ($34,238) for the years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018, respactivaly.
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VANDERHEYDEN HALL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NET DEFICITS/MANAGEMENT’S PLANS

Before the effect of the actuarial losses, the agency had an increase in net assets of $424,689 for
the year ended June 30, 2019. Due to the significant losses from the frozen defined benefit plan,
management has realized the need to actively explore de-risking options in order fo reduce this
liability over time. Management plans on mesting with various defined benefit plan administrators
to explore the most effective way to begin this process. During the year ended June 30, 2019,
census for some programs were higher compared to the year ended June 30, 2018, while others
lagged. Management continues to work with counties, school districts, and OPWDD fo fill client
openings. Management plans to grow new programs that were implemented in the past year, as
these new revenue sireams have not yet reached their full potential. Not only will this enhance
revenue but also expand the programs the Agency delivers. Additionally, the school recently
received apptoval to increase its day student census by 8 students. Management continues to
practice fiscally conservative initiatives to reduce expenses, and also to analyze cost reporting
methodology to maximize reimbursement rates. Management continues to seek affiliate partners
to enable the Agency fo achieve economies of scale in cost of services by utllizing shared
services and group buying. The Agency’s management is optimistic that the work being done
coltaboratively with the Board of Directors to ensure the Agency’s financial strength moving
farward will be effective.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated all events subsequent to the statement of financial position date of
June 30, 2019 through November 4, 2018, which is the date these financial statements were

available to be issued.
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